GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526032677IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/9/2025 (E-1174026)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer, South West , Directorate of Irrigation & Watemigyxsf,',:
West Bengal fe,
Executive Engineer, Contai Irrigation Division , Directorate:of
Irrigation & Waterways, West Bengal

Date: 23/05/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Carrying out detailed topographic and hydrographic survey of
Negua Diversion Channel from Ch. 12.50 km to Ch. 14.50 km for the proposed construction of Tide- .
guage Observatory Station at R/B of N.D.C. within Block- Ramnagar-I, P.S.- Digha Mohana Coastal,

Purba Medinipur. (IW/SI -106/2025-26),Project ID:=1W252635105S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Carrying out detailed topegraphic and hydrographic survey of Negua Diversion Channel from Ch.
12.50 km to Ch. 14.50 km for the proposed construction of Tide-guage Observatory Station at R/B of N.D.C. within Block-
Ramnagar-l, P.S.- Digha Mohana Coastal, Purba Medinipur. (IW/SI -106/2025-26) ,the details of which has been given

below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Carrying out detailed topographic and hydrographic survey of Negua Diversion Channel
from Ch. 12.50 km to Ch. 14.50 km for the proposed construction of Tide-guage
Observatory Station at R/B of N.D.C. within Block- Ramnagar-l, P.S.- Digha Mohana
Coastal, Purba Medinipur. (IW/SI -106/2025-26)

IW252635105S000

Block- Ramnagar-I, P.S.- Digha Mohana Coastal, Purba Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 32950 (Thirty Two Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S| No.

Financial Year

Scheme Scheme

Head Type Name

2025-26

32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-V

Investigation and i
Planning Organisation 32950
(including field

State Development
Schemes

Total 32950 :




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide the|r/
his U.O No. AA2526097256FADQ Dated 23/05/2025. |
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526032677IW Date: 23/05/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Finance Department-Group - F
The Additional Chief Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal e te s
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/11)-West Benga’l '
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengai" s

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
@%’“(
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irigation & Waterways Department




